

www.kippax-pc.gov.uk/

Minutes of the Youth and Leisure Committee Meeting held Tuesday 12th July at 7pm in the Valley Ridge Community Centre.

Approved at the Youth and Leisure Committee meeting held on Tuesday 9th August 2022

Present: Councillor M. Biscomb, Councillor H. Richardson. Councillor J. Purcell, Councilor H Foley, Councillor J. Biscomb, Councillor M. Eyre Councillor V Land and D. Meir (Clerk)

019/YL/2223. Apologies:

a. To note apologies received and approve any reasons for absence Apologies were received from Councillor J, Mawson and Councillor J. Almond and **it was resolved** to approve the reasons for absence.

020/YL/2223. To Note any Declarations of Interest:

- a. To note declarations interests not already declared under members code of conduct or members register of disclosable pecuniary interests None
- b. To approve dispensation requests None

021/YL/2223. Public Participation

Members of the public who wish to speak regarding an item within the remit of the Youth and Leisure Committee may do so.

PLEASE NOTE: Total time limit for this item is 15 minutes.

None present

022/YL/2223. Meeting of Youth and Leisure Committee held 7th June 2022

a. To approve minutes of the meeting of the Youth and Leisure Committee held 7th June 2022 as a true and accurate record of that meeting.
It was resolved to approve the minutes of the meeting of the Youth and Leisure Committee held 7th June 2022 as a true and accurate record of that meeting.

023/YL/2223. Kippax Common

a. To receive an update on the design work and agree any actions A meeting is being held next week to confirm the new location for the play area. Once confirmed Jon Crossley will attend a meeting to discuss how to take the project forward.

024/YL/2223. Gazebos

- a. To note the purchase of a gazebo, under emergency powers, to replace the one broken at the Jubilee Picnic event, at a cost of £60 The purchase was noted.
- b. To consider whether to purchase any gazebos to be used at future events and make recommendation to full council

Councillor H Foley will look for prices and bring back to the next meeting

025/YL/2223. Summer Events

- a. To receive an update from ClIr Eyre regarding tennis racket hire at Kippax Leisure Centre and Community Hub and agree any actions
 The leisure centre is looking to see what rackets they have but it is not yet known if they will be able to hire them out while they are closed. If they can't, the rackets will be moved to the library to be let out from there, with the others that are already there.
- b. To consider the activities suggested by the Yorkshire Wildlife Trust and agree any actions Councillor M. Biscomb will ask the Yorkshire Wildlife Trust for prices and further details on how the activities will be run, to be considered by full council.
- c. To consider organising a family bike ride and agree any actions The provider will come to full council to discuss organising an event but cannot do it until October.
- d. To consider organising a roller disco and agree any actions Councillor M. Biscomb will get more information to be consider at the next meeting.
- e. To consider any other suggestions for summer activities and youth projects and agree any actions
 Councillor M Biscomb will make enquiries about who might be able to provide a family

sports day and skate park sessions.

026/YL/2223. Halloween Event

 a. To consider organising Halloween activities and agree any actions. The committee plan to encourage residents to decorate their houses with the Parish Council providing an online map of entries and a competition with different categories. They will also look to provide a costume recycling service with residents encouraged to donate old costumes which will be provided to others to use for free. Face painting will also be provided on Monday 31st October from 3.30pm to 5pm in the co-op entrance.

027/YL/2223. Leeds 2023 Year of Culture

a. To discuss and consider how the parish council can get involved Committee members to think about how the Parish Council can take part. A Neighbourhood Host will be appointed to lead on the project for the Ward area.

028/YL/2223. Environmental Impact

a. To consider the environmental impact of the work of the Committee and agree any actions The Committee are planning a Halloween costume recycling service and will look into setting up a community equipment library. Further actions will be considered for each event that is planned.

029/YL/2223. Next meeting

- a. To notify the Clerk/Proper Officer of matters for inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting None
- b. To confirm date of next meeting of Youth and Leisure Committee as Tuesday 2nd August 2022 at 7pm

It was resolved to recommend to full council to change the date of the next Youth and Leisure Committee meeting to Tuesday 9th August at 7pm.